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Gary, Aaron

From: Woebke, Matt

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2012 3:01 PM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: SB 261 - Three vehicle combination
Hi Aaron,

We would like to have SB 261, including the changes you drafted in the amendments, drafted as an amendment to Senate
Bill 422. There is a hearing on SB 422 on Thursday, so if it would be possible to put a rush on that request, we would
appreciate it.

Thanks,
Matt

Matt Woebke
Office of Sen. Sheila Harsdorf
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SENATE AMENDMENT

TO 2011 SENATE BILL 422"

6
1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 1, line 5: after “highway” insert “, three-vehicle combinations,”.
.5 3 2. Page5,li : after that line insert:
g .
A 4 D INSERT AHERE ).
5 3. Page 6,V1ine 9: delete lines 9 to 11 and substitute:

“SECTION 18m. Effective dates. This act takes effect on the first day of the 7th

-

month beginning after publication, except as follows:

(1) The treatment of section 348.08 (1) (j) of the statutes takes effect on the day

o e =N o

after publication.”.

10 (END)




¢
ll}h

State of Wisconsin
2011 - 2012 LEGISLATURE

LRB-2993/1
ARG:med:ph

RSPORF, cosponsored by
Representatives RIvARD and MARKLEIN. erred to Committee on
Transportatiap and Elections.

operator holds an appropriate perm
(DOT). DOT may issue annual
three-vehicle combinations that consi

1. A towing vehicle.

2. A recreational vehicle or camping\trailer.

3. A trailer for a personal recregtiona\ vehicle.

Under current law, the overallAength of the combination of vehicles may not
exceed 60 feet or, if the middle vehifle in the three-vehicle combination is equipped
with brakes, 65 feet. Unless it is ot structuraNy possible, the lighter of the towed
vehicles must occupy the last position in the thrég-vehicle combination. The towed
vehicles must be for the use of the operator of the\towing vehicle. A three-vehicle
combination may not be operated if specified highway or weather conditions are
present.

This bill allows certain to be operated on a highway
without a permit. The bil) allows a person at least I years of age to operate a
three-vehicle combinatiory not exceeding 70 feet in ovgrall length if the towing
vehicle serving as the power unit is equipped with a fifth wheel coupling, the second
vehicle in the three-vehitle combination is a recreational vahicle or camping trailer,

secutive month permits for certain
the following vehicles:
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, sailboard, personal watercraft, or electric
t does not include an automobile, motor truck,

1 stytutes is created to read:

2 34&0 ) (d) “VehigteAor recreational use” includes a bicycle, moped, motor
3 bicycle‘,;motorc‘ , a “ferrain vehicle, snowmobile, boat, as defined in s. 30.50 (2),
4 sailb{;ard, as de in s. 30.50 (11), personal watercraft, or electric personal
5 assistive mob but does not include an automobile, motor truck, motor

home, play #ehicle, or in-line skates.
W IZm. v
‘ | SECTION?, 348.08 (1) (§) of the statutes is created to read:
X k% 348.08 (1) (j) A 3-vehicle combination not exceeding 70 feet in overall length
may, without a permit, be operated on a highway by a person at least 18 years of age

=9
10 / if the towing vehicle serving as the power unit is equipped with a 5th wheel and

/;(5 11 kingpin connection by which the 2nd vehicle in the 3-vehicle combination is drawn,
-
'\\1\4{\3 / 12 the 2nd vehicle in the 3-vehicle combination is a recreational vehicle or camping
\3// 13 trailer, the 3rd vehicle in the 3-vehicle combination is a trailer carryir}g any
@ vehicle for recreational usg,% carrying equestrian equipment or%—:"?
15 EeTION 3. Inittal-appliSabitify "’L\
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SENATE BILL 261 ~ SECTION 3

(1) This act Nrsj/applies to 3-vehicle combinations operated on the effective
date of this subsectl

(END)
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January 17, 2012 - Offered by Senator HARSDORF. /w%
At the Wend the bill
2, lin ete lines

1
l%ée

recreational purposes, or carrying no load, and the 2nd or 3rd vehicle in the 3-vehicle
combination is equipped with brakes if the total weight, including any load, of all

towed vehicles exceeds 3,000 pounds. No 3-vehicle combination may operate under

this paragraph if highway or weather conditions include heavy snow, freezing rain

closed by the department due to highway condltions‘
N

e

icy roads, high winds, limited visibility, or upon a highway that is closed or partially
_/
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